STOW CORNERS

STOP 8—3323 KENT ROAD



STOW DAIRY / CHARTER ONE BANK

ERECTED IN 1941, THIS BUILDING HOUSED STOW DAIRY, OWNED BY AL STEIN. CIRCA 1940'S. IT IS NOW HOME OF CHARTER ONE BANK.

STOP 9-3541 ELM ROAD





SILVER LAKE AQUARIUM/STOW COMMUNITY CHURCH/NEW APOSTOLIC CHURCH

THIS BUILDING WAS FIRST USED AS THE AQUARIUM AT THE OLD SILVER LAKE AMUSEMENT PARK. IT WAS DISMANTLED IN 1918. THE BRICKS WERE HAULED TO ELM ROAD AND REASSEMBLED TO BECOME THE HOME OF STOW COMMUNITY CHURCH IN 1920.

STOP 10-3614 ELM ROAD



BUILT AROUND 1810, THIS
BUILDING WAS ACROSS FROM
THE POST OFFICE AND SERVED
AS A TAVERN. IT WAS USED AS
A PARSONAGE FOR FIRST
CHRISTIAN CHURCH IN THE
LATE 1800'S AND MOVED TO
ELM ROAD IN THE 1920'S.

STOW CORNERS, STOW, OHIO



Stow, Ohio was first settled in 1804 and was formed politically in 1808 with the formation of Portage County. Stow Corners, located at the intersection of what are now Darrow (Rt. 91) and Kent (Rt. 59) Roads, was the center of community life for many years. Stow Corners held a post office in the home of Titus Wetmore, a stagecoach stop, a tavern, a school, and several residences in the early 19th century. The first house in Stow Corners was built by Ezra Wyatt in 1806. The stage lines from Cleveland to Pittsburgh and from Warren to Wooster crossed at this intersection.

In the early 1900's a streetcar line ran along Kent Road through Stow Corners. Businesses such as Isaly's, Acme, Stow Hardware, Marhofer Chevrolet, and Holt's Pharmacy, opened. Through the years, several buildings were moved from one location to another, including the original library/town hall, Titus Wetmore's house, and the tavern building. Three houses were moved to make way for the straightening of Rt. 91 in 1935.



3512 Darrow Rd. Phone: 330-688-3295 Stow, OH 44224 www.smfpl.org

BETH DAUGHERTY, LOCAL HISTORY LIBRARIAN STOWHISTORY@SMFPL.ORG

HISTORIC STOW CORNERS WALKING TOUR

STOP 1 - 3512 DARROW RD.



STOW PUBLIC LIBRARY CIRCA 1944

OPENED TO THE PUBLIC IN 1925. MOVED TO LITTLE HOUSE IN 1930.

STOP 2 - 3493 DARROW ROAD



STOW FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH & CHAPEL

CHURCH BUILDING COMPLETED IN 1922.
CHAPEL COMPLETED IN 1948.

STOP 3—INSTERSECTION OF RT. 91 & RT. 59



STOW CORNERS-ORIGINALLY SETTLED IN 1804

NORTHEAST CORNER

TAVERN TAVERN MOVED CIRCA 1920 'S (SEE STOP 10)



SPAGHT/DUBETZ BUILDING

ACME #13 WAS IN THIS BUILDING CIRCA 1940

STOP 4—Intersection of Rt. 91 & Rt. 59

SOUTHEAST CORNER





MARHOFER CHEVROLET

MARHOFER GARAGE OPENED IN 1919,
MARHOFER CHEVROLET IN THE 1930'S.



MARATHON STATION

OWNER EDDIE PARSONS

CIRCA 1970'S





ISALY'S #1 FIRST
OPENED HERE IN
1932. THIS LATER
BECAME KNOWN AS
THE BLUE BUILDING.

STOP 5—Instersection of Rt. 91 & Rt. 59

SOUTHWEST CORNER





STOW TOWNSHIP HALL/LIBRARY

STOW PUBLIC LIBRARY OPENED IN 1925 IN THE STOW TOWN-SHIP HALL. THE BUILDING WAS PURCHASED BY FIRST CHRIS-TIAN CHURCH IN 1941 & BECAME THE CHILDREN'S CHAPEL.



POLICE & FIRE
DEPARTMENT/
VIETNAM
VETERAN'S
MEMORIAL
PARK

STOW POLICE AND FIRE STATION WAS LOCATED IN THE FORMER SITE OF BECKER WHOLESALE FOODS FROM 1967 TO 1998. VIETNAM VETERAN'S PARK WAS ESTABLISHED IN 1970. CVS WAS BUILT IN 1998 AT THIS SPOT.



ISALY'S #2 3322 KENT RD.

ISALY'S WAS IN THIS BUILD-ING FROM 1955 UNTIL 1998 STOP 6—Instersection of Rt. 91 & Rt. 59

NORTHWEST CORNER



SCHOOLHOUSE

BUILT IN 1831, THE DISTRICT #3 SCHOOL HOUSE WAS LOCATED 1/10 OF A MILE NORTH OF STOW CORNERS.





TITUS WETMORE HOUSE / DUNN QUIGLEY FUNERAL HOME

HOME OF STOW'S FIRST POST OFFICE, THIS BUILDING WAS MOVED FROM THE CORNER TO 3333 KENT RD. AND BECAME STOW'S FIRST FUNERAL HOME. THE BP (FORMERLY SOHIO) STATION IS NOW LOCATED AT THE ORIGINAL SITE OF THE WETMORE HOUSE.

STOP 7-3310 KENT ROAD





HOLT BUILDING/COLONNADE BUILDING

BUILT IN 1926, THIS BUILDING HOUSED HOLT'S PHARMACY (LATER TO BECOME STOW PHARMACY), AND THE STOW POST OFFICE.